

SKAU REIPURTH

Mette Kastberg

Legal Secretary

Mette Kastberg is affiliated with Skau Reipurth's department of Construction Law.

Mette has several years of experience as a translator. In addition, she has experience as a legal secretary.

Mette speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

Work experience

- 2022 –
Skau Reipurth Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2015 – 2022
Zacco
- 2012 – 2015
Bech-Bruun Law Firm
- 2005 – 2012
AAC Global
- 2005
Lett Law Firm
- 2005
Norrbon Vinding
- 1993 – 2005
Nordea
- 1993
The European Commission's representation in Denmark
- 1992 – 1993
Baltica Børsmæglerselskab A/S and Baltica Holding A/S
- 1984 – 1985
A/S Thomas Ths. Sabroe og Co.
- 1983 – 1984
Haldor Topsøe A/S

SKAU REIPURTH

Educational background

- 1991
MA in Business Language (English), Copenhagen Business School
- 1988
Diploma in Business Language (French), Copenhagen Business School
- 1987
Diploma in Business Language (English), Copenhagen Business School
- 1983
Specialised Language and Secretarial Diploma (English and French), Aarhus School of Business